M Gma” Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

Fw: Commissioner's Request - Contingency/ARPA Account Balance
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Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com> Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 12:25 PM
To: Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

News to me...
Ean T Barbara Kramer | Commissioner
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From: Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Medranda,Francisco <Francisco.Medranda@citynmb.com>
Subject: Re: Commissioner's Request - Contingency/ARPA Account Balance

Since when did I have ARPA funds to spend?
Can you please call me at || - Thanks so much.

Barbara Kramer | Commissioner
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From: Medranda,Francisco <Francisco.Medranda@citynmb.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Kramer, Barbara <barbara kramer@citynmb.com>

Subject: Commissioner's Request - Contingency/ARPA Account Balance

Good morning Commissioner Kramer,



Per your request, please note the following numbers in reference to your contingency account and your ARPA funds:

ACCOUNT BUDGETED EXPENSES BALANCE
Contingency 010116-511995 $20,000 $8,090 $11,910
Community Engagement ARPA Funds $15,000 $ - $15,000

Regards,

City of North Miami Beach
A
,.«éi\, 4 s Office of the City Manager
T (305) 947-7581, ext. 2124

Francisco L. Medranda | Chief of Staff
City of North Miami Beach
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